


Table of Contents
August 7, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL....c.ooviniiiniiiii e e e e v Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV...........................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 17, 2024
Agenda Item #V.... veersseneresnn Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 17,2024

Agenda Item #VIL.cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 7-17-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 4:30 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr.,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer;
Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Becky Aldinger, Director Purchasing/Supply
Chain; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Nicholas Moreno,
Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Haley, who arrived at
4:34 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Groneman said he was contacted by Mayor Garner’s office and asked to attend a
public forum on August 3" at the Community College.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, said if four or more Board Members
planned to attend the public forum a meeting notice would need to be sent out.

Mr. Johnson said he would be communicating with the County Administrators Office
to follow up on quarterly meetings between the Unified Government (UG) and BPU.

Item #5 — GM Search Update

Ms. Becky Aldinger, Director Purchasing/Supply Chain, shared the results of the
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Request for Proposal (RFP) candidates for the General Manager (GM) search. She outlined
BPU’s evaluation process through a bid evaluation scorecard and asked the Board to discuss
how they would like to rank the six criteria items from the RFP. (See attached spreadsheet.)
The purpose of creating the scorecard was to allow each firm to be fairly evaluated. Items
discussed included:

- The level of importance each of the six criteria items would hold to equal 100%.

- How the firms ranked in each criteria category based on their bid response.

- Determined the top two candidates, based on the results of the scorecard, that the Board
agreed to move forward with.

- Consideration of what authority the Board would allow staff with negotiating the
agreement.

A motion was made that the Board accept their one and two from the scoring; 1) CBIZ and
2) Baker Tilly. Staff would negotiate and enter into a contract with CBIZ. If they were unable
to, based on standard BPU conditions, then staff was authorized to move to Baker Tilly, with
the General Manager having the authority to sign either of those contracts, by Mr. Parker,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Ms. Aldinger, Ms. Lawson, and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the
Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:01 PM, by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2



00 SHIBA 1INIDBY
00 PHEREENES)
00 {ou1 jjeH 113qoY 40 dnoss sdi3desd ) YIIeas IAINIAX]
20 asnesy Moyl /dnols Aosiapy Ajj1L 19)eg
00 .i4iod
00 531e10055Y 143 218D

%001 %LT %LT %LT %L1 S6LT SaLT {(ueyjnsuo)j unig Jo aweN

es SWJa) JIeu0) suotnsod
SuawWOD 21008 paudisse Suipnjpuijiom | pasodosd Buspnpug | 3ANIaxa Jejiluls 10J SIIEPIPUED JETT—— EITHEIUH
Jo adods ay) a1ajdiuoa sjuawndop paysjenb Ajydiy Buninnal Juppid | wauwniniay
fexol pue yoeosddy

pue poddns o) jauuosiad
ayl Ajddns oy Ayigy

jesodosd ayy
0} u3ye) suondaixy

U} $5320N$ PIJEIISUOLLIP pue
HI0m Jejtuls uo duaLadxa ysed

10§ afnpayds

pie) 31028

:3jeQq uofienjeai

U0NISOd D 10) (21E3S IAIINIAXT :3WeN uuw_o_n_
50006 :123{01d d4y




Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 7-17-2024
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Darrin McNew,
Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production;
Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director
Electric Supply; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Douglas Bowen, Director
Electric Production Operations/Maintenance; Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services;
Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services; Clifford Robinett, Director Water
Distribution; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Nicholas Moreno, Communications
Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:06 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of 7



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of July 3, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of July 3, 2024, by
Mr. Wakes, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of July 3, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of July 3, 2024, by
Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

Mr. Thomas Gordon, 2521- 2517 N. 71" St., spoke about a Unified Government (UG)
project in the area of 11" St., between Minnesota Ave. and State Ave.

Ms. Sylvia Watson, 1418 Walker Ave., expressed her thoughts on increased charges,
including the PILOT fee.

Ms. Bobbie Sosaberger (could not confirm spelling), 2700 Waverly Ave., said she
wanted to set up an appointment with Customer Service to assist her client with a bill inquiry.

Ms. Sarah Lynch, Wyandotte resident, commented on the GM search process and asked
that the list of approved medical devices be expanded.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., thanked Mr. Johnson and staff for meeting with
him to discuss various items and said he looked forward to the Integrate Resource Plan (IRP)
process.

Page 2 of 7



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Anna Barber, 1917 N. 14% St., expressed her thoughts about the kiosk machines

inability to provide change.

Ms. Britney Quintana, stated her thoughts on the payment arrangement process and

making payments online.

Dr. Alma Rosas-Hall, Kansas City, KS, thanked Mr. Johnson and staff for meeting with

her and expressed her views about the lobby and the potential of putting translated fliers in
community centers.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

ii.

1il.

v.

IRP Summary: Mr. Chuck Poston, Black & Veatch, presented an overview of the IRP
planning process and objectives. The purpose of completing an IRP was to determine
how BPU could best serve its customers electrical needs in the future. He explained the
ten scenarios that were created to test and evaluate various futures that could impact
resource planning decisions. BPU was required to complete an IRP study every five
years as conditions change. He said an IRP questionnaire was sent out to the twenty
largest BPU customers and gave a recap from the two that responded along with
comments received from the Sierra Club. Public comments could be submitted by
email to: IRP@BPU.com and were due on or before August 7. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Poston responded to questions and comments from the Board.

IRP Public Comments: Mr. Groneman asked if there were any visitors who wished to
express comments regarding the IRP process.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., provided his comments about the IRP process.
Environmental Update: Ms. Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services, presented
an update on various environmental rules and regulations and how they may impact
future BPU operations. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Setzler and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Economic Development Fund Request Vote: Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility
Services, presented the following resolutions to the Board:

Page 3 of 7



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

a) Y Lofts — Resolution #5302: Ms. Townsend presented Resolution #5302, a
resolution approving economic development assistance to the Y Lofts, 900
North 8" St.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5302, by Mr. Wakes, seconded by
Ms. Mulvany Henry. Roll call was taken:

Gonzales — Not present
Groneman — Yes
Haley — Not present
Wakes — Yes
Mulvany Henry — Yes
Parker — Yes
The motion carried.
b) Cottages at Village West — Resolution #5303: Ms. Townsend presented
Resolution #5303, a resolution approving economic development assistance to

the Cottages at Village West.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5303, as corrected, by Mr. Parker,
seconded by Mr. Wakes. Roll call was taken:

Gonzales — Not present
Groneman — Yes

Haley — Not present
Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes
Page 4 of 7



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The motion carried.

v.  Transfer of Funds:

a)

b)

Electric Production: Mr. Don Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production,
explained the need to transfer funds from the Reactors Structure/Liner
Repair/Replacement project to the N1 SCR Catalyst Layer project. The amount
would not exceed the approved Capital Project budget.

A motion was made to approve the requested budget transfer, by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes. Roll call was taken:

Gonzales — Not present

Groneman — Yes

Haley — Not present

Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes

The motion carried.

KCKCC': Mr. Johnson had informed the Board of a change to the original
requirements on a previously approved Economic Development fund request
for the Kansas City Kansas Community College (KCKCC) downtown campus.
A motion was made to approve the recommendation to do an in-kind
contribution to the downtown KCKCC campus project and to waive the all-

electric requirement as a part of the original allocation under the Economic
Development fund, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes.

Page S of 7



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Information was clarified prior to the vote. Roll call was taken:

Gonzales — Not present

Groneman — Yes

Haley — Yes

Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes

Parker — Yes

The motion carried.

vi.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson had no comments.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Groneman asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
agenda items presented.

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked staff and consultants at Black & Veatch for the effort put
into the IRP process. She thanked Ms. Setzler for her presentation and said she looked forward
to a more in-depth conversation regarding environmental updates, and thanked the Board for
working through the General Manager (GM) search process in the prior Work Session.

Mr. Parker thanked members of the public for their participation, echoed thanks to staff
for their presentations, and asked for consideration to allow an opportunity for feedback once
there was a finalized draft of the IRP, prior to Board approval.

Mr. Wakes thanked all for their input regarding the IRP process, spoke about
community engagement and the GM search process.

Page 6 of 7



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Haley echoed thanks for the educational presentations and to community
participants. He spoke about lobby operations and the opportunity for Board discussion.
Mr. Groneman acknowledged those who participated and provided their input.

Item 9 — Adjourn

At 8:28 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes. Roll call was taken:

Gonzales — Not present
Groneman — Yes

Haley — Yes

Wakes — Yes

Mulvany Henry — Yes
Parker — Yes

The motion carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 7 of 7












‘uonesodio) YIleaA 3 Hoelg jo syiewapes) paiaisibal ase oboj pue awieu YoleaA B ¥oe(g 3yl ‘paasay siby |y vZ0z ‘uoneiodiog yaleaA § qoelg ¢ HOLv3A2MOV1d ~

‘apew ag ued sue|d Uoioe Mau pue umelp 8q UED SUOISN|oU0D
M3U 0S 4| @Y} JO uonela)l yoea Ul papnjoul aje S)Sesalo) pue suolipuod 1aylew pajepdn ‘siesh
oAl A1ans paje|dwod ale salpnis 4| mau pue ssa20ud jenunuood e si Buluueld aoinosal pajelbaju]

‘suondwnsse pue sjndul ol10ads S,011BUSIS Yoes 0] palins 1sa(g
ale Jey} saoinosal bunelauab o oljopod e aonpoud 0} pash st (SOXI1d) alemyos Bulspow jayndwos

"suolIs109p buiuueld soinosal Joedwi pjnoo jey; saininy a|qissod jo abuels e
alen|eAs pue }sa} 0} SOLIBUadS ud) padojdnap ‘YojesA % yoelg yum diysiauped ul ‘Ndg 1e weal 4|yl -

‘alnyny ay) ul spaau Ajiouyosle
Slawolsno s} 9IS Ajgeureisns pue ‘Ajgeploye ‘Ajgeljal ueo Ndg Moy e s)00| eyl Apnis e sl 4y Uy

¢ (d¥l) ue|d @2inosay pajelbaju] ue si JeUpp































































S¢

uoniel0dion Yoleaa g yoeig Jo syrewapesy pasaisibas ase oboy pue sweu yolesa g ¥OR(g By L PoAIBsaY SIUBRY ||y £Z0Z ‘UONEICAIDD YINIBIA § NOBIE o HOLVY3AB MOV

"SJaW0)SND JO 1salalul 1Saq 8y} Ul SI )i SB
uoos se juejd Jamod paliy-jeod ayj alijal 0} pue sasso| Jiwij 0} Aem e ui | uewlesp Bunesado uo siseydwo uy .

pue ‘sasAjeue
UMO 113} }oNpU0D 0} WaY) mojje 0} suoijeziuebio apisino o} sindul pue sjiejap Buljppow 4y| jo Buueysg .

‘(91940 1e3A-9A1) JUBLIND BY) JO pes)sul) sajepdn d¥| jenuuy

:Buipnjoul ‘suoijepuswiwodal Jo Jaquinu
B paulejuod Jeyl paAleoal usaq os|e sey gn|D B1IaIS 8y} WOoJ) SUCHBPUSLLILLIODa] JO18SY

‘weiboud Jopiry usalg ayj ul (sieak gz~) uonedionied wisy-buo Buipiebal Ndg yum anbojelp
panunuod e pue AB1aua ajgemausl MaU Ul }salajul passaldxa aaey slawolsno ssejo ajelodiod able| asay|

‘POAISOal USa(Q aABY sasuodsal
OM] ‘S1awo0}snd Ndg }sabie| Ajuam) ayy 0} asleuuonsanb pajejal-4¥| Ue N0 JUas Ndg 9oUls Yyjuow ayj u]

alleuuonssnp 4yl .

$S9204d d¥| UO sjuswwo) aljqnd






12 uoneiodion Yoleap 3 3o8d Jo Sysewapel; paisisibas ase 0Bo) pur aweu yojeap 3 yoeid s panasay siuby iy £70Z ‘uouesedio) yoiesp 1y oLl @ HOLV3ARMOVE o

‘'sbunssw
pJeoq juanbasqgns je pue uolenjeas ay} ulyim ‘sjedosdde alaym ‘passalppe aq [|IM SJUBWIWIOYD

"wl 1SNBNy 81048q 1O UO 8NP ale SJUSWWOD USPUM ||y -
woo ' Ndg®@dy| :jrews Aq papiwgns aq Aew sjuswwio)
SWIOD|OM [|}S ale SJUBWIWOD Jl|gnd  «

"H20zZ ‘1z isnbny Ag 4y| Jo |eacudde 1061 .

"s}jnsal pue ssalboud
Ssnosip 0} Jawwns a8y} Inoybnouy} sbunesw pajnpayos Bulinp pieog ayj Yim jo0eIU0D Jeinbal ul uleway .

. "SOLIeUSDS
AJIAISUSS [euolIppE SSaIpPPE 0} YEIS Ndg PUE UdleaA % MYoe|g usemiag uoljeioqe||oo panuiuo)

sdalg XN






























































































































RESOLUTION NO: 5302

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ASSISTANCE TO THE Y LOFTS, 900 NORTH 8TH ST

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU™) has received a
request for Economic Development Assistance from Y Lofts LP for a $300,000 grant to assist
with infrastructure development and renovations of the historic YMCA building at 900 North 8
Street; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has reviewed said request for Economic
Development assistance and staff recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that this project will help spur
development, investment, job growth and housing in Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that $100,000 is a more appropriate
grant amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The Y Lofts LP shall be awarded $100,000 for infrastructure development costs and
renovations of the historic YMCA building at 900 North 8th Street with the following
stipulations:

1) All requirements of Resolution 5107 shall be met.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU THIS _ DAY OF JULY,
2024.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
Thomas W. Groneman , Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



RESOLUTION NO: 5303

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ASSISTANCE TO THE COTTAGES AT VILLAGE WEST

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU”) has received a
request for Economic Development Assistance from CPC Land Acquisition Company, LLC for
$350,000 grant to assist with electric infrastructure and development costs for the property in
the construction of Cottages at Village West, a new 231 housing unit; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has reviewed said request for Economic
Development assistance and staff recommendations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that this project will help spur
development, investment, job growth and housing in Kansas City, Kansas; and

WHEREAS, the Board of KCBPU has determined that $200,000 is a more appropriate
grant amount.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The CPC Land Acquisition Company, LLC shall be awarded $200,000 for electric
infrastructure and development costs of The Cottages at Village West located at State Avenue
and Delaware Parkway with the following stipulations:

1) All requirements of Resolution 5107 shall be met.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU THIS DAY OF JULY,
2024.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:
Thomas W. Groneman , Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:






General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII












































































































ve

0dD
unsny "D 1107
7R
’ . \\ &

e s LT $TOT/PPUIqUIO) GTOT/I9IeM\ 0£0T/P11I09]H - 93BI9A0D)
9TV 886°LY LOT 065°S 8LE°899 V¥ $ Ajled - 991A19G 199 [ENUUY WNWIXEA]
98°C S6'C 0L'T ¥T0T/PAUIqQUIOD  HTOT/1OIB M 620T/P1I09[F - 93BI0A0D)
S8TYTY TS 60779696 9€0°088 v $ 195 [BI0, - 991AI15G 1G9 [BNUUY WUNWIXEIN
656786171 £88°€19°8C 11512121 $ sanuaAsy 1N
(IS 11¥'€0) (L9¥°659°80) (SH0TSLY61) sosuadxy eoueusurely pue sunerndg
901°1vTELE 0SE€LTLS 9GL°L96°S 1€ $ SONUAASY]

¥20c 0¢ sunf ¥c0C 0¢ sunf ¥c0C 0¢ sunf
3ulpud SUON 71  Sulpug SYJUOJA 7]  Suipug SYIUO 7|
pauiquo)) 191B M 211199

"sasuadxy oourUAUIRA puR uoneIad() $S9] ‘WIRISAS AN{II[) Y3 JO SONUSASY Syl SUBSUI  SINUDIASY 19N,

-1o11enb
Jepuajed yons yim Juipus porrad Yruow sAom) ot 10§ weIsAg AN|Ii[) 9y JO SONUSAIY 19N oY) 9enojes 03 painbal st sanI ) o1qnd JO pieog
3y “aInjuapu] JsniJ, pajelsay] Pue papusly puodss o) Ul paulyap se sainjuepu] [ejuswaiddng Aue pue 91z ‘g T2qUI09(] JO SB 9A10YJ0 ‘4107 ‘1
Sunf JO se pajep ‘aInuspuf JsniJ, pejelsey] pue papusuly puodas sy} ul pauryep sk ‘saimuapuy [euatwejddng sy jo syuswaanbai oy 03 Surpioooy

v20o¢T sunf
Popud YIUON 24 10q
$onIN[) S1qnd Jo preog
oY} 10y senuaAY 19N JO
Uorje[NOTE)) JO 91BJIJILIS))



S¢

‘$oNuaAd: Sunjelodo-uou SNOOUR[[OISIU I9YI0 PUR SIUDUIISIAUL
uo 35219)u1 ‘[esodsip yse ‘[ejual juawydepe 210d/19M03 ‘S90) J00UUOISIP/AIOUUOD ‘SIUNOISIP POIISLIO] :(Sapnjoul JIOYo pue awoour isao]  (7)
swooul urjerodo-uou Joyio pue uonodjold oxy ‘sonuioyine oyqnd ‘Funysny Aemydiy :sepnpour soes YO  ([)  SOION
'$aNUDAI ATRUIpIORIIXS apnjoul jou |{eys pue Aotjod aoueinsut ajeridoldde ue Aq pa1oAod walsAS A o) AQ paLnoul Ssoj
Kue 03 109dsa1 yam pied speoooid apnjoul jou [[eys WIa) Yons nq ‘speosold puog W0l PIALIOP pun, UOIJOIISU0)) oy} ul saruowt asoys 3dooxa (107 ‘sunf pajep
JSNU T JO 2INjUSPU] OU}) UIRI0Y Poysi{qeIsa spun, oy} Jo Aue Ul SIUOUI JO JUSWISOAUL 9Y) WIOL PIALIOP SWOUI [ SIpN[OUl pue ‘WoisAS ANl yoans Jo sjonpoad
pUE $201AI9S JO 2SN pue 9[es 9} WOy pue wWAsAS A1) 2yl 03 30edsal yum ndg oyl Aq pasoduwr sagieyd pue sajel Juipnjoul ‘walsAS Anjnn oy woy Ndd

9} AQ PaAIadal SANUSADI [[B SOPN[oUl pue ‘asimIofio 10 waisAS A1) oY) 0} sjuouLnaq Jo siredar ‘syuswodiefus ‘suoisus)xe wol Suninsal Jayleym Joalay)

ped Ja110 Jo J00f01d Aue 10 woIsAS A1l oyl Jo jonuos pue uonelado GustusSeuews oy} woy NJg 2Yl AQ pOALIOp ONUSADI puE SWIOOUT [[B UBoUl  SONUOAY,,

(12 SV) Juaunsn(pe uoneljiouodal (Hy4) jusuoduio)) aiey ASI1ouf] 10] PalIgjap SNUIAY,

901°1¥TELE 0SECLTLS 9SL°L96°G1E $ SONUAAY [BI0,
(€97°7¢) - (€97°7¢%) sguruteg pun, UOLONIISU0D SS9
- - - *&&\_osw ~ INUIAIY ﬁo._._&oa

- - - oo:m:mﬂ %O 1S0D) U:Om—
YL LYS T 9bLG18°C 966°1€L°6 (2) 1oy30 pue SWooU] 3SI0ju]
87€°0TS°LE 189°9.8°C LY EP9°1€ soxe], JO nalT uf juswhed
T6€°96£°€1 LST09€°1 SET9£0°CT soJeg 9[esajoym
#8€°086 1¥8°129 €bS8G¢ (1) sores 1oyO
081°G89°T1 PLTCOL 906°186°01 sjooyos
P ZI1°6S L60°69%°9 PIECHI‘SY Saleg jerusnpu]
607°658°6C1 96 v61°€l €9 79991 1 $9BS [BI0ISWIWO))
€TSILITI 809°1£7°9T S16°6£6°68 $ S9BS [e1IuapIsaY

v20C "0¢ sunf
Buypug syIUoN 71
pauiquo))

¥20¢ "0¢ sunf
Surpug SYIWON ¢
1918 M\

sonuoAy ANjnN B0

vC0T 0¢ 2unf
Suipug sypuoN 71
o1N09]q

SHONAAAY

[ Hqryxy



9¢

"Ndd 2y Aq paziendes sie Yoiym ‘jong pue saxe) Juipnpout ‘sway A1radoid yans pue ‘waisKg Annn oy yo sansadord Aue jo uonisodsip

19130 10 UOljEN{eAdT ‘UOIIEDHISSEIA) JUIWLOPURGE ‘3BS Y} ‘WOY] SJUSWAlIIRl 10 ‘0) sjuatuaaoldwl Jo Suojsualxe ‘sjusuiiaopeq ‘sjustusoeidar ‘suonippe jeirdes 1oy 10jo19y) apew safieyo Jo ‘s)S00

‘Ndd 2y 1o £117) a1y Jo ssaupajqapul Jatio Jo papuoq jo uonieziuowe o [edound jo juswked oy 1oj safreys pue sadreyo jsoloqul ‘sajqiSueiul Jo uonezitowe ‘Stway asuadxs Juilinooo Apusnbaljui

10 [ensnun £j[el1ajewt 10 A7BUIPIOLIIXS “10J219Y) $IAIDSAI 10 $3FIRYD 99US0S9]05q0 JO UoneIdaIdap ‘saxe) Jo noy| ur sjusuied apnjoul jou op sasuadxg] souruuUIRIA pue uonesad) -ssjdisuid Sununoosoe

paydadoe Ajjerousd yim souepiooe uj sasuadxq soueusjurely pue Funered) oq 0} paIapisuod die YoIym SIS0 JOYI0 AUB pUB “IOpUNaIaY 22)sNI A Jo asoyy Jwpnjoui ‘Keonpy Aue jo sasuadxe

pue soay 2y ‘sajdrounrd upunoooe paydasoe Ajeiousd Jopun wsisAS ANnn oy o) ajqeoojie Apadoad Jusixs oy 0y ‘MeT £q 10 A1) oy Jo souruiplo A9 Ndg 241 Aq pred oq o) panmbai suonedqo

10 sosuadxo juanno Kue ‘9o1a108 Uolssiwisuen pue Jamod paseyaind Jo 1500 ay) ‘SIS00 jony ‘SaFIEYY [RIUSWIUIA0S Joylo {(Joorayy nall up sjuswiked SUIPN[OUL 10U INQ) SINE) ‘SIDIAIS [EIIUYDI) PUE

3uninsuod [eUONIPpE JO 1500 oY) pue sasuadxe pue sa) K10siApe Jeroueuly pue Jununosoe ‘JurssuiSus ‘eds) ‘swniwsid ssueinsur ‘sasuadxs Juswalnar pue uoisuad ‘uonezijendsoy qapesy seskojdws
! m iape el ! ! ! [e39] ! ! Halg ! hezljeyl ¢

‘soBem pue sale[es ‘Sjuswsoridal pue sjemaual ‘siredor Areurp1o jo s1s00 oy Jo juswiked oY) 1oy Kiessaoou Kouour jje Surpnjour ‘palinbal A[ojE1patLil USY) JOU St YoTym JO Juowied o ‘swiay yans
[dal pue sj ! Iplo j nJ ) 10§ 1 fpnjout "panl [s1elp I uay Lyomm g | 1y

10§ 9pISE 195 9 0} pannbal Ajqeuosear Louow jo sjunowe ‘o) pajrul] jou Inq ‘Fuipnjour ‘waIsAS Ajury a1 jesedo pue urjurEw 0} A1ESSIAU SPUNY AU SULAW  sosuadxy sourULUIE}y pue uonelad(),,

"SPUOE] ANUIADY FUIPUB)ISINO U0 ISUIUXD 1S2191U1 SIPNJONT 4

TIS'TIH°€TT LOV659°8C SFO'TSL Y61 g sasuadyxg] souruajuIRly 23 BunesadQ
(82£°0T5°LE) (189°9£8°C) (Lro'er9°1e) SaXe] JO ner u Juotuke  :sso]
(S0t'5T9'vh) (9vE'ost's) (650°691°9¢) uolleZIIoWY puy uonedalda(] :$so]

SYT'LSS S0E Y6v T66°TH 154995792 $ «Sasuadxy Buneiadp

¥20Z "0¢€ ounf
Buipug syloN |
pauiquo)

¥¢0T 0¢ aunf
Buipuqg SYUOWN 7
17

$20C 0¢ aunf
Buipug syuoy 1
211399[7]

SASNHIXH HONVNALNIVIN ANV SNOILVIAdO

¢ NqIUxy



£00-00T-20 A21jod auljaping jelueUld Nd8 9Yl Ui Paysijqe1sa Se SpuUNy aAJasal ay) punj Ajfnj 03 papasu JUNOWE 3yl sjuasaidal aJuejeq Ysed pajduIsaIun syl

(9g1’€12'82) S (891'€2L'T) 3 (896°68+"92) 3 SJUBLIISIAU| pUE Yse) paldlisalun
20Z°195'81T S PE0'ESERT S 891'802°06 S SUOIILIS3Y |BIOL
000005 000°0ST 000°0S€ pun4 juawdo}asag dwouody
€LE'VBLIEE 8ST'TT6'T STT'E/8°TE juawalinbay an1asay JuiiesadQ Juiuteway
885'6197T 885'6197T - juawdo|anag waisAs
005'6EP'S 000'L49 00529L'v 207 10§ 3A1353Y UOKINIISUO) BuloduQ
000°00S'T 000°0ST 000°0S€T pun4 A>uagdiaw3 pue Juawansolduwy
£47'95T'6 - £4T'95T'6 pund uonezijiqels aley
000°062°9 000°0629 - pung uondnpay 14ag
96¥'£60°SE CI0'6LL'Y S v8¥'8TE0E pung 921A195 193d
000'005y 000°005 9AL353Y DY1
000°00T‘T 000°07¢ 000°088 dwo) $134J0M- 3AIFSIY adUBINSU| JIBS
000°000°'T 000°00¢ 000008 Auj1qet a1gnd - 9A19s3Y ddueINSU| 3
TUL6'ELS'L S 9/T95€"T S 96£°L12°9 S usodaq Jawoisn)

SIU3WISIAU} pUB YSeD) JO SUOI101IISBY

990'8¥€°06 S 99867997 S 00Z'8TL €9 S vZ/0€/9 JO Se SIUBWISAAU| pue yseD
(829'S1¥'15T) (€vL88L°€T) (5€6'989°227) 91eQ 01 4B3A SjUdWARY yse)
69L'£97°55C 866'8TH'9T 1S/'348'822 a1eQ 01 Je3A S3d1RIY Yse)
666'555°98 $ 119°666'€C S ¥8€'955'29 $ ¥Z/T0/T040 SY  SIUBWIsSaAU| pue yseD) Buiuuidag
pouiquio) FESTITY EIDEETE]
20¢ "0F aunf ¥Z0¢ ‘o€ ount ¥Z0¢ '0€ aunt

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
SALLIILN J1T9Nd 40 A4VO04g ALID SYSNYA






